
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, May 11, 2017 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 2 

 

May 2017 

  

03 Green Leagues Launch Party—Evansdale 

11 EFCL Board Meeting 

24 Mayor’s State of the City Address Luncheon 

24 Annual General Meeting—Laurier Heights 

31 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

July 2017 

  

13 EFCL Board Meeting 

24-27 Membership Supplies Pick Up 

26 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

June 2017 

 
 

08 EFCL Board Meeting 

28 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 3 

 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, May 11,  2017,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 1.0 

 
1.0 Call To Order  
 
2.0  Agenda Review (6:00 PM) (pg. 3) 
 
3.0  Urgent Matters / Presentations 
  3.1 100th Anniversary Steering Committee Recommendation (6:05 PM) (pg. 4) 
                
4.0 Approval of the April 13, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (6:35 PM) 
  
5.0 Decision Items   
 5.1 Bylaw Review (6:40 PM) (pgs. 5-6) 
 5.2 Audited Financial Statements (6:50 PM) (pgs. 7-15) 
 5.3 Annual Report (7:00 PM) (pg. 16) 
 5.4 Summer Meeting (7:10 PM) (pg. 17) 
 5.5 Mayor’s State Of The City Address, May 24 (7:20 PM) (pg. 18) 
 
6.0 News From The City Of Edmonton 
 6.1 News From The City Of Edmonton (7:30 PM) (pgs. 19-23) 
 
7.0 Exemptions  
 
—————————–———————Break 7:45 PM—8:00 PM————————————————————- 
  
8.0 Staff Reports (8:00 PM)  
 8.1 First Quarter Financial Report (pg. 24-25) 
 8.2 Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 26-33) 
  Climate Change Adaptation Working Group,   Neighbour to Neighbour 

 Campaign,  Pixel Blue,  Green Leagues Kick-Off,  Great Neighbour Race Update,  
 Live Active Strategy,  and Volunteer Summer Event 

 
   
9.0 Work In Progress (8:20 PM) (pgs. 34-35) 
     
10.0 District Updates/Feedback (8:30pm) 
 
 
11.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

13.1 Thursday,  June 08, 2017, Meeting at 6:00 PM, Office Of The EFCL, 7103—105   
 Street 
 

12.0 Adjournment  
  
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 4 

 

 
Recommendation:  
 
That the EFCL Board of Directors ask Community Leagues to extend their $400 annual contribution for 
two years.  The additional funds, which will total $800 per league, will be put toward the federation’s 
anniversary project. 
 

Background: 
 
Motion from April 30, 2012  General Meeting Minutes: 
 2012-04-30-11  MOVED  “That $400 be added as a supplemental membership fee 
 for the years 2012 to 2016, inclusive.  The additional funds, which will total $2,000 
 per league, will be put toward the federation’s anniversary project.” 
  

 By: Blue Quill / Ritchie     CARRIED (3 opposed, 4 abstained) 
 

In 2012, Community Leagues were asked to contribute $2,000 each over a five year period to support the 
building of the Community League Plaza.  2016 was the final year of their contribution to the Plaza.  
 
Current: 
 
We are able to move forward with tendering the project and will be able to begin Phase 1 with the cash 
we have on-hand (see attached).   
 
While there is a funding shortfall, we have: 
 
 Funds from grants for future phases (City of Edmonton, federal funds, etc.) and the potential to 

secure more grant funds 
 $1,000,000 fundraising goal of the Capital Campaign Cabinet  
 In-kind contributions (from Lafarge, etc.), the amount unknown until after the tendering process is 

complete 
 
At a Steering Committee meeting on May 4, 2017, the Committee recommended that the Board of 
Directors ask Community Leagues to continue their $400 annual contribution for two more years.  This 
would amount to $125,000.  This additional contribution by leagues could be used to ask the City of 
Edmonton to increase their contribution, if needed.   
 

 MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   3.1 –  100th Anniversary Steering Committee Recommendation 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director 

3.0 Urgent Matters/ Presentations 

Item 3.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 5 

 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  Bylaw Review 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director 

5.0 Decision Items 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 6 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 7 

 

MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 – Audited Financial Statements  
 

PREPARED BY:    Hawkings Epp Dumont LLP  

Item 5.2 

 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 10 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 13 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 14 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 15 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 16 

 

MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.3 – Annual Report  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,   Executive Director  

Item 5.3 

 
 
 
The Annual Report will be in a new format this year.  The Report will include the operational work of the 

staff and the district updates from District Representatives.  District reports that were not written have 

been composed from the EFCL Board minutes.   



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 17 

 

MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.4 – Summer Meeting  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,   Executive Director  

Item 5.4 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL Board of Directors cancel its August meeting.   
 

Background:  
 

In the past the EFCL Board of Directors only meet once during the summer.  Either the July or August 

meeting has been cancelled.  The July meeting would be Thursday, July 13 and the August meeting 

would be August 10, 2013.  The August meeting falls during our office closure period when most staff 

take time off.   



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 18 

 

MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.5 – Mayor’s State Of The City Address  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,   Executive Director  

Item 5.4 

 
 

  

 

 

 2017 Mayor's State of the City Address Luncheon, Presented by Capital Power 

Dear Debra Jakubec, 

Thank you for registering for the upcoming ECC event. Your tickets will be mailed to the address provided 

during registration. This email will serve as your confirmation and receipt, if applicable.  We look forward to 

your participation at this event. 

 Registrant Information 

Name: Debra Jakubec 
Company: Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues - G.I. 
Address: 7103 105 Street  

Edmonton, Alberta, T6E 4G8 
Email: info@efcl.org 
  

Event Information 

Member Table of Ten 

Event: 2017 Mayor's State of the City Address Luncheon, Presented by Capital Power 

Event Start Date: May 24 2017 

Event Start Time: 11:30 AM   Event End Time: 1:30 PM 

Event Location: 9797 Jasper Avenue 

Event Address: Shaw Conference Centre 

  

We look forward to your participation, and if you have any questions regarding your registration, please do 
not hesitate to contact us at info@edmontonchamber.com. 

Sincerely, The Edmonton Chamber of Commerce 

This is an automated message, please do not reply. 

 

mailto:info@efcl.org
mailto:info@edmontonchamber.com


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 19 

 

          
News From The City Of Edmonton 
EFCL Board Meeting, May 11, 2017 

 
 

  

 
 

Recreation Facility Master Plan - Creating vibrant community places 
 
The City of Edmonton is developing a 20-year plan to guide decision making for new and existing recreation 
facilities, such as community centres, indoor soccer pitches, ice arenas, seniors centres, community leagues, 
aquatic centres, etc. It will provide fresh direction and focus on the way recreation facilities will be devel-
oped, redeveloped and delivered.  
 

The City is seeking input from members of the public and from community groups. Groups such as communi-
ty leagues will have opportunities as stakeholders to influence and provide input, on behalf the entire organi-
zation, through focus groups. Through a combination of telephone and web surveys, as well as pop-up 
events, citizens can provide feedback on current facilities as well as what they would like to see in their com-
munity in  and throughout the City in the future.  
 

As articulated in The Way Ahead: Implementation Plan 2016-2018, once the Recreation Facility Master Plan 
has been developed and then successfully implemented, plans will be in place for a sustainable model that 
keeps pace with growth and changes as citizens’ needs evolve.  
 

Visit edmonton.ca/RecreationFacilityPlan to participate in upcoming events and complete the web survey.  
 

Skateparks Rehabilitation Begins   
 

Four City of Edmonton skateparks are slated for construction this season and will be closed for varying dura-
tions starting May 1, 2017. The following is the sequenced construction schedule, which is weather depend-
ent. 
 

Callingwood site 

Date: May 1 to May 19, 2017 
Location: 17740 - 69 Avenue 

Mill Woods site 

Date: May 23 to June 30, 2017 
Location: 7207 - 28 Avenue 

 

THE WAY WE LIVE: Improve Edmonton’s Livability 

 MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 – News From The City Of Edmonton 
 

PREPARED BY:   Marlene Kankkunen,  Office of Great Neighbourhoods 

6.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 6.1 

http://edmonton.ca/RecreationFacilityPlan


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 20 

 

Castle Downs site 

Date: July 4 to August 18, 2017 
Location: 11520 - 153 Avenue 

Kaskitayo site 

Date: August 21 to September 22, 2017 
Location: 1979 - 111 Street 
 

The City has a number of skateparks throughout Edmonton that are popular, no-cost play spaces open to any 
skateboarders, BMX riders, push scooter users, and inline skaters. These are well-used, valued community 
assets that require timely maintenance and rehabilitation to extend the life of the infrastructure, to correct 
potential and impending safety issues, and to ensure that the facilities remain functional and accessible. 
 

For more information:edmonton.ca/skateparksrehabilitation 

 

Spring/Summer Priceless Fun Guide is Out! 

 
Check out this handy resource showcasing free and low-cost recreation opportunities in Edmon-
ton.  
 

Visit the City website to download the most recent version of the guide or contact 311 to order 
hard copies. Copies of the guide are also available at Edmonton Public Libraries and Recreation 
Centres.  
 

 

 
The Park Bench under Review  
 
The Neighbourhoods E-Newsletter, The Park Bench, will be on hiatus over the summer with the 
last issue coming out in June 2017. Our team will be reviewing the goals of the publication and 
presenting a new design for the early Fall. In the meantime, for updates on the programs, ser-
vices and events available to district neighbourhoods, please visit the edmonton.ca or contact 
your Community Recreation Coordinator.  

 

 

 
 

Public ACE Event and Upcoming John McKnight Visit 
 
The ACE Practitioners’ Monthly Gathering on Saturday May 13 at Tiramisu (10750 124 St), 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. is an 
informal, collaborative sharing session for anyone interested or involved in ACE in their neighbourhood (Block and 
Neighbourhood Connectors, support team members, Community League reps, City staff, etc.). Feel free to attend and 
share with any groups you work with who are interested. 
 

John McKnight Visit: McKnight and three of his ABCD faculty colleagues will be visiting Edmonton on May 15 and 16 to 
learn more about the City’s involvement in ACE and the citizen-driven activity going on in neighbourhoods. On May 16 
check out this “webinar” (Zoom platform): What's New in the Neighbourhood? - A conversation with John McKnight, 
hosted by Newscoop and ACE. 

 
Visit here for more information about Abundant Community Edmonton. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://trk.cp20.com/click/fzyzo-as3dcd-5kftwmh5/
https://www.edmonton.ca/activities_parks_recreation/program-guides.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/
http://newscoopyyc.coop/events/whats-new-in-the-neighbourhood/
http://newscoopyyc.coop/
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/abundant-community-edmonton.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 21 

 

 

 

Just So You Know 
 

Since seeing tremendous public interest in the first Just So You Know (#JSYKyeg) video about urban wildlife, the City of 
Edmonton has released two more fun and informative videos; one on Urban Critters and one about our Urban Forest. 
Each video is accompanied by topic-specific colouring sheets and trivia quizzes, which can be found at edmonton.ca/
justsoyouknow, as well as live ‘ask the expert’ sessions on Twitter.  
 

Citizens can watch for the fourth and final (for now, at least) #JSYKyeg video in the next couple of weeks to discover the 
facts about Edmonton’s Mosquito Control Program. The video series focuses on how all of these various species contrib-
ute to a healthy and diverse ecosystem, and raise awareness around the roles and responsibilities of the City’s Wildlife 
and Pest Management teams.  

 

New Graffiti Campaign Underway 
 

Graffiti vandalism is the most visible and prominent crime in a neighbourhood. It also invites and escalates crime and 
can make communities look and feel unsafe. Once one ‘tag’ appears, graffiti spreads rapidly, which is why it’s important 
to remove it as quickly as possible. 

 

The City of Edmonton’s new graffiti campaign, launched April 18, urges citizens to report graffiti through the Edmonton 
311 App or by phoning 311. By doing this, they assist the City of Edmonton is identifying problem areas and chronic van-
dals. Prompt reporting of graffiti also ensures quick removal. 

The overall graffiti strategy focuses on: 

 targeted public education to communities that have high rates of graffiti vandalism 

 working closely with Edmonton Police Service to establish a coordinated approach to graffiti enforcement 

 identifying graffiti hot-spots to coordinate bylaw enforcement, public education, community engagement and graffiti 
removal through Capital City Clean Up 

  
Let’s Create a Clean and Safe Edmonton Together 
 
Become a volunteer to pick up litter in your neighbourhood, river valley or park. Visit edmonton.ca/capitalcitycleanup to 
learn more and find out where to register and get your free litter clean up kit! 
 
Questions? Contact us by Email: capitalcitycleanup@edmonton.ca or Call: 780-496-8047 
 

 

 

What’s next in Infill? You tell us. 
 

The last steps in the City of Edmonton’s Infill Roadmap were put into action in January and we’ve already seen positive 
results in our communities. So what’s next? The City of Edmonton is asking you to continue the conversation through the 
Evolving Infill project. 

 

Evolving Infill will explore how we can welcome new homes and new neighbours into our older communities, with a focus 
on medium and higher density housing. Tell us what you think about the future of infill in our City and how we can build 
on the work already under way through the Infill Roadmap? 

 

THE WAY WE GREEN: Preserve and Sustain Edmonton’s Environment 

THE WAY WE GROW: Transform Edmonton’s Urban Form 

http://edmonton.ca/justsoyouknow
http://edmonton.ca/justsoyouknow
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/graffiti_litter/professional-graffiti-cleaning-program.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/graffiti_litter/professional-graffiti-cleaning-program.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/capital-city-clean-up.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=capitalcitycleanup
mailto:capitalcitycleanup@edmonton.ca


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 22 

 

To start the conversation, the City has released a new video in the Everyone’s Edmonton series. As well, work-
shops in May and June will provide opportunities for Edmontonians to talk about how our communities can evolve, and 

brainstorm potential next best steps to “growing in.” Dates and registration are available online at the City of Edmonton 
Infill webpage. 

 

What you tell us in this phase of engagement will contribute to the development of a set of draft recommendations that 
will, after further refinement and engagement next year, direct infill work and planning over the next few years. As Ed-
monton grows into one of the largest municipalities in Canada, the City is committed to creating a sustainable, balanced 
approach to welcoming more people into all our neighbourhoods. We hope you will join us. 

 

 

 

Meetings - Council Reports 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Upcoming Meetings, Events and Activities 

May 26 Community and Public Services Committee 
Spray Park Community Consultation 
Edmonton's Aboriginal Business and Professional Association 2016 annual report 
Options to eliminate motorboats on Whitemud Creek 
Joint Use facilities agreement 
Free Outdoor Pool Admission - Canada 150 Celebration 

May 30 City Council 
Repurposing the Coliseum into a Multiplex Arena - Draft Memorandum of Understand-
ing with Hockey Canada 

June 8 Community and Public Services Committee 
Amendment to the Community Investment Grants to Organizations and Individuals Poli-
cy C211 
Opioid Crisis Update 
School Bus Parking 
Minor League Baseball in Edmonton 
Bylaw 17993 - To Repeal Bylaw 14157 Community Investment Grant 

http://trk.cp20.com/click/fx0mz-ar07no-5kftwmh1/
http://trk.cp20.com/click/fx0mz-ar07np-5kftwmh2/
http://trk.cp20.com/click/fx0mz-ar07np-5kftwmh2/


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 23 

 

Events and Activities 
 

 

 

May 12 Heart and Stroke Big Bike, downtown 

May 13 Walk for Polio at Churchill Square 

May 13 Get Ready in the Park at William Hawrelak Park (emergency preparedness week) 

May 13 Mother's Day Run, Walk and Ride 

May 14 Spring Thaw Triathlon 

May 14 Velocity Stage Race 

May 17  Heart and Stroke Big Bike downtown 

May 17 La Grande Traversee Cycliste 

May 18 International Vyshyvanka Day at Churchill Square 

May 21 Vaisakhi Nagar Kirtan (Sikh Parade) 

May 24 Heart and Stroke Big Bike downtown 

May 24 Corporate Challenge Kickoff event at Churchill Square 

May 27 Shoppers Drug Mart Run for Women at Kinsmen Park 

May 28 Jayman BUILT MS Walk Edmonton 

May 28 Coronation Triathlon 

May 28 Hoofin' for Homelessness 

June 4 Afro Fest 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 24 

 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :    May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 –  First Quarter Financial Report 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director 

8.0 STAFF REPORTS 

Item 8.2 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 25 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 26 

 

MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.2 – Executive Director’s Report  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,   Executive Director  

Item 8.2 

 
Climate Change Adaptation Working Group 
 
The City of Edmonton is developing a Climate Change Adaptation and Resilience Strategy to respond to 
the impacts of climate change and protect the community, infrastructure and services. Working with the 
advice of Edmontonians, the strategy will suggest actions to make Edmonton more resilient to the effects 
of climate change. Recommendations from this strategy will be brought to City Council in 2018. 
The Executive Director is sitting on this Committee.  Community Leagues will be able to provide input 
into the strategy in July.  
 
More information is available at: 
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/city_vision_and_strategic_plan/climate-change-adaptation-
strategy.aspx 
 
Neighbour to Neighbour Campaign 
 
Mapping has been completed for one neighbourhood. Canada Summer Jobs staff have given us permis-
sion to change from three students for nine weeks to two students for 13 and 14 weeks.  
We have hired two students to work with us this year: Erynn Jacobs and Bryce Selzler.  Given that we 
have fewer students than we wanted and the length of time it has taken to do mapping for one commu-
nity we may only be able to complete eight neighbourhoods in the pilot.   
 
Pixel Blue 
 
Pixel Blue is partnering with the EFCL to work towards increasing each individual community league’s 
branding.  We will work with leagues who do not have logos first, and then move on to assisting leagues 
with FB profile pictures, Twitter profile pictures and website banners.  A communications review survey 
will be given to each league at our Annual General Meeting and an electronic survey will be sent to 
leagues who do not attend.  
 
Great Neighbour Race 
 
The GNR had 140 runners/walkers, down from 194 in 2016. There were 40 volunteers pre, during and 
post event.  Six board (or board alumni) attended with their families.  We had 35 sponsors who provided 
services, cash or prizes, with 17 sponsors onsite and 52 sponsor volunteers in attendance.  While we do 
not have final numbers our preliminary numbers show that we will have approximately $2,000 of pro-
ceeds to donate to the 100th Anniversary project. This does not include staff costs.   
 
Green Leagues Launch 
 
The Green Leagues launch party was a success with over 60 people attending. Our speakers included 
David Dodge, Chair of Energy Efficiency Alberta; Councilor Michael Walters (who started the League 
Green Challenge) and Hon. Minister of Environment and Parks & Minister Responsible for the Office of 
Climate Change, Shannon Philips.  Participants learned more about our Green Leagues program and it 
was a great networking opportunity for all who attended.  The Executive Director from the Alberta Emer-
ald Awards was in attendance and we discussed our program with her.   
 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/city_vision_and_strategic_plan/climate-change-adaptation-strategy.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/city_vision_and_strategic_plan/climate-change-adaptation-strategy.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 27 

 

Volunteer Summer Event 
 
The EFCL was partially funded by a City of Edmonton Canada 150 grant to host a 100 Years of Volunteer-

ism Festival this summer to celebrate volunteerism and Canada 150.  The family-friendly event will have 

entertainment such as dancers and musicians and will celebrate volunteerism in community leagues.  The 

tentative date is Sunday, August 13.  The event and date are tentative until the amphitheater in Hawrelak 

Park is confirmed.  We will be partnering with the Artist for Life Foundation of Alberta who will coordinate and 

manage the entertainment.  Each league will receive 10 tickets to attend.  Sponsors will be given tickets and 

the remaining tickets will be free to the general public.  

 

Live Active Strategy  
 
The Executive Director attended the Live Active Summit and recently met with Gary Shelton of the Edmonton 
Sports Council (ESC) to discuss the potential for supporting community leagues to be involved in implement-
ing the Live Active Strategy.  Funding from the ESC will support a part-time position at the EFCL this year to 
begin work on Programs in a Box and explore implementation possibilities for the Live Active Strategy.  
 
Executive Summary of the Live Active Strategy on the following pages,  or link below. 
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ExecutiveSummary-LiveActiveStrategy.pdf 
 
 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ExecutiveSummary-LiveActiveStrategy.pdf


EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 28 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 29 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 30 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 31 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 32 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 33 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 34 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   May 11, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   10.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director  

10.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 10.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2016/10/13 9.1 Executive Director’s Report—Malmo-Lansdowne District 
Change Request 
With L. Smith retiring from the Board, D. Jakubec advised she 
would ask J. Booth to follow-up on the status of the Malmo-
Lansdowne District change request.   

 

2017/01/12 5.1 Motions For Finance Recommendations 

That G. Martinson, who has signing authority, make an appoint-

ment with Servus Credit Union in order to:  a) open a short-term 

GIC; and b) open a separate account in the amount of 

$503,838.80 to track our federal funding and interest.  

 

2017/01/12 5.6 Social Enterprise Fund Loan Application 

That the EFCL Board approve proceeding with the application eli-

gibility process for bridge loan financing through the Social Enter-

prise Fund.  

In process 

2017/01/12 9.0 NPDP 
D. Jakubec to review the NPDP minutes section and send an 
email to Board members asking what else they would like to dis-
cuss, in addition to the City’s new NPDP Capital Project building 
process guide.   

Completed 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 
The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regard-
ing how to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  
processes in place for boundary changes, but not for the creation 
of new leagues from within old ones.)  

 

2017/02/09 5.3 Newton Rink Roof 

D. Jakubec to contact A. Bolstad to inquire if a payment was 

made to Aspen Gardens Community League regarding their rink 

roof project. 

Completed 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to de-

velop for another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle 

poll” to determine the first Committee meeting date/time.  

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package May 11, 2017 35 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/03/09 9.2 Work In Progress Details 

D. Jakubec to compile and forward a list of specific league ques-
tions and concerns to C. Shannon to take to the NPDP Manager 
 
C. Shannon will report back on what departments from the City 
need to be involved in the creation of a “league sub-division”  
process that meets City requirements.    

 

2017/04/13 3.4 Community Gardens 

Guide to be edited, posted on the EFCL website, as well as hard 

copies made available for community leagues.  

 

2017/04/13 5.1 Bylaw Review 

That the EFCL Board approve the amendments to the EFCL By-

laws as discussed for presentation to the EFCL Membership for 

ratification at the May AGM, with Item 17.0 tabled for future dis-

cussion. 

 

2017/04/13 5.3 May Annual General Meeting Draft Agenda 

D. Jakubec and G. Martinson to make recruitment calls to the 

community leagues in the Districts currently without a District 

Director.  

 


